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Cr,,uu//j115 S1ruct11ral Cn1/,rd<1t, l11c 

Jetu.wy 7, 2004 
Revla�,t Januttr)' ZJ, 1011'

Ma. Natalie Shivm 
UCLA Capital Program 
1060 Veteran Ave11l1c, 3"" Floor
Los Angeles, California 90095 

Regarding: 

Dear N•taJic: 

UCLA Geffcn Playhouse 
Conttructioo DoC\.UtlCI!t Suomittal Peer .Review 
ESI Job No. 03-0154 

na ffle.tlmit� (310) 206-1510 

We have completed Ol.U' review ot the 1tructw-al drawings 11nd calculatfons for thi5 project. All of 0111 
�ta have bcco •ddresicd by the engineer of rtcotd. We note that this buildina it currently taled 
"FAIR" based on the tJnivmil)' of California Sei&.-r.fo .Policy and this project is not intended (o roise the 
building'• rating to "GOOD." Our t�cw is btsed or. this undmamding. 

Englc:lcirk & Sabol Con&Ulruig Structural F.llginecrs, lnc. pci:r n:vicw servJce5 are performed, within the 
limits prcrmbed by our clients, in a manna coNistent with lhst level of simil.tr care and skill ordinarily 
exercised by other profcssiooal consultant& w,der similar circumste.n�.!. No o\hc,· rcpracnlation.s 10 oilr 
clients, CJtpreued or implied, 111n no wamnty or gulll'antce is included Cf intended in our work product 
It is uod:mtood that .Engtelcirk &. Sabol C-OO&Ulting Structural Enginc�n. In�. is no( tcspon.sib)c ar liable 
for tltc acCW'lcy or adequ&ey of a structural design performed by others, ind that t� responsibtlit)I fo, 
dl'9wing5 and epccific•tions tc.ffl solely with the Owner of the building an.d the dcaign proicastonal of 
record for the building, 

Should )'OU have any qu(sti00$ regarding oor l'cview, pica� i:all. 

Sinurely, 

�.IJ,.11'(_ 
Thoma$ A. Sabol. Ph.D., S.E. 
PrindJ>lll 
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NABIH YOUSSEF & ASSOCIATES 
Structural Enxin<!ers 

LU S A 11 g ,!I,: S • S cl t1 Fran Ci Sc' I) • f ri· in<! • Ct! 171 r lt { CU a SI 

Juiy 1 l, 2005 

Ren Frink 
Ronald Frink .-\r'chitects, Inc. 
2439 'vV. Silver Lake Drive 
Los Angeles, CA 90039

RE· Geffen Playhouse Renovation & Addition 
Existing Roof Tile Anchorage 

Deor Ron: 

We have reviewed the letter CRC Consulting Group dated June 23, 2005, regarding the existing 
roof tile anchorage system. The letter describes the l\visted wires passing o·-1er the roof ridges os 
0.14" diameter stainless steel wires spaced at 12" on center. 

The seismic retrofit work shown on the Geffen Playhouse Renovation and Addition structural 
drawings dated 05/30/04 ore intended to redvce the falling hazards in the existing building to 
insure a seismic roting of "Fair." This rating applies to a building for which a major seismic 
disturbance is anticipated to resulting in structural ond nonstructural falling hazard that would 
represent low life hazards. Based on the description of the existing tile anchorage system noted 
above, it is our opinion that the existing as built condition satisfies the seismic roting of "Fair" 
without additional seismic anchorage of the tiles within 5 feet of the eaves. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

NABIH YOUSSEF & ASSOCIATES 

Jim Zeiner, S.E. 
Proiect Manager 

Xe: File # 02672.20 
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Nabih Youssef, S.E. 
Struduro! Engineer of Record 

800 Wilshire Boulevard. Suite 200 • Los Angeles, California 90017 • 21 J/362-0707 • FAX: 2 / 31688-3099 
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